
RICHMOND COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

March 5, 2018 

 

The Richmond County Planning Commission held its regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, 

March 5, 2018, in the Public Meeting Room, County Administrative Building, Warsaw, VA.  

 

The following members were present: 

Rick Cox 

John W. Lewis 

Harry Smith, Jr. 

Darnell Clayton 

Brian Mothershead 

Clifton Jenkins 

Jesse Clark 

 

The following members were absent: 

Glenn Bowen 

Cassandra Jackson 

Walter Ball 

 

Also present: 

R. Morgan Quicke 

D. Barry Sanders 

Hope Mothershead 

Liz Hylan 

 

CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Chairperson Clark called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Chairperson Clark gave the 

invocation.  Harry Smith led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES – DECEMBER 11, 2017 MEETING 

 

Chairperson Clark asked if there were any additions or corrections to the minutes from the 

December 11, 2017 meeting.  Chairperson Clark noted some recommended changes to the 

minutes.  John W. Lewis made a motion to approve the minutes, as amended.  Darnell Clayton 

seconded the motion and they were approved unanimously.   

 



Richmond County Planning Commission Minutes: March 5, 2018 

 
 

2  

 

DISCUSSION ON COMPREHENSIVE PLAN REVIEW 

 

Barry Sanders discussed the changes within the planning department.  He noted that Hope 

Mothershead has moved into the position of Planning and Zoning Administrator and Liz Hylan 

has assumed the responsibility as Administrative Assistant. Mr. Sanders welcomed Brian 

Mothershead as the newest member of the Planning Commission representing District 4.  

 

Hope Mothershead addressed the Commissioners and summarized the Comprehensive Plan as a 

long-term guide for growth and development.  The current comprehensive plan for Richmond 

County was adopted in July of 2013 and pursuant to the Virginia Code – the local Planning 

Commission must review the plan every five years.  Mrs. Mothershead reminded the 

Commissioners that the plan shapes the look and feel of the County and the decisions made will 

affect the lives of children and grandchildren down the road.  Mrs. Mothershead suggested that 

the review be done one section at a time with the Format and Introduction to be initially 

reviewed.   She also recommended a small review committee to continue the review in the other 

sections.  The small review committee would report back to the full Commission to make 

recommendations for additions and/or changes.   

 

John W. Lewis asked if there was a copy available of the Comprehensive Plan with the updated 

Census information.  Mrs. Mothershead stated the Census information is the main portion of the 

document that would need updating and that the copy that Mr. Lewis was working with is the 

most current version. 

 

Rick Cox anticipated the need of a member from the Planning District Commission (“PDC”) to 

help with the review, as they were instrumental in the original plan adopted in July of 2013.  

Mrs. Mothershead noted that she would contact the PDC to ask for assistance.  

 

Rick Cox asked about the time frame to complete this project. Mrs. Mothershead would like to 

see the plan adopted in the late summer, 2018. Mr. Cox asked if the review would be done 

primarily with the commissioners or if outside interests would be included.  He noted that he did 

not see where the plan needed any major rewrites, perhaps focusing on the goals and objectives. 

Mr. Cox also noted that ground water and broadband are two of his main concerns with planning 

for the future.  

 

Harry Smith stated the document was well written and an important update would be the Census 

information. 

 

Hope Mothershead inquired if Rick Cox would be willing to serve on the review panel for the 

comprehensive plan.  Mr. Cox agreed to serve but stated they would need more help with a 

group that consists of at least 3 to 4 members.  

 

Rick Cox also noted that the Commissioners needed to answer the question in regards to what 

brings people to Richmond County.  His answer to that question is, the River brings people to 

this County.  Mr. Cox added that he thinks we need to enhance access to the River which will 

cause the tourists to spend money in the County. 



Richmond County Planning Commission Minutes: March 5, 2018 

 
 

3  

 

Chairperson Clark asked if others would be agreeable to serve on the review subcommittee.  

Harry Smith and John W. Lewis agreed to help with the review.    

 

Hope Mothershead stated she would also check with others willing to join the Committee. Mrs. 

Mothershead suggested the committee have at least 4 members.  

 

Chairperson Clark suggested that the sub-committee elect a chairman and secretary during their 

first meeting.  Chairperson Clark also noted that all of the members of the Planning Commission 

needed to review the Comprehensive Plan, even if they were not appointed to the sub-committee, 

as their thoughts and ideas are important and will be used in the additions/revisions to the plan. 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

Morgan Quicke addressed the Commissioners with an update on miscellaneous county 

happenings.   

 

Broadband access is a continued topic of interest and Mr. Quicke noted that it all comes down to 

funding.   Mr. Quicke noted that he has been working with Metrocast, now Atlantic Broadband, 

to extend service into certain areas of the County.  He added that the Company needs 25 houses 

per mile before they are willing to discuss.  

 

Mr. Quicke touched base on the public access issues to the Rappahannock River. He stated 

Richmond County has boat access points at Carters Wharf, Totuskey Creek, Farnham Creek and 

Simonson Landing.  

 

Mr. Quicke also mentioned the Fones Cliff (Virginia True) project wherein approximately 13 

acres were cleared with no permits in place.  Thereafter, a stop work order was placed on the 

project and no further clearing/disturbance of the land will be done until the acres are brought 

back into compliance.     

 

Mr. Quicke updated the commission about the new EMS facility located near the Warsaw 

bypass, which is slated for completion in July or August of this year.  

 

REPORT FROM NOMINATING COMMITTEE 

 

Chairperson Clark presented the following change to the Slate of Officers for 2018: 

 

Liz Hylan – Secretary  

 

Harry Smith made a motion to approve the presented change to the Slate of Officers for 2018. 

Darnell Clayton seconded the motion and the motion carried with a vote of 7-0 (Rick Cox – yay; 

John W. Lewis – yay; Harry Smith – yay; Darnell Clayton – yay; Brian Mothershead – yay; 

Clifton Jenkins – yay; Jesse Clark – yay). 

 

 



Richmond County Planning Commission Minutes: March 5, 2018 

 
 

4  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business, Chairperson Clark adjourned the meeting.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Liz Hylan 

         Commission Secretary 

 

 


